
Zoom Troubleshooting

Issues with Audio
Turn off headset/computer speakers 
and call in by phone for audio

General Issues 
Log off and log back in using SSO

Technical Support
Call 480-965-9065 Ext 1.

About this Session

Recording
Today’s session is being recorded 
and will be made available for later 
viewing

Closed Captioning
The Closed Caption/Live Transcript 
feature has been enabled. You can 
show/hide the CC via your meetings 
controls located at the bottom of 
your screen.

We’d Love Your Feedback!

To help us plan next year’s Tri-
University Research Administration 
Conference, we would love to get 
your feedback. 

If you want to provide feedback for 
the presenters of today’s session, 
make sure to complete the survey 
you will receive via email at the end 
of the day.

Welcome to the Tri-University Research Administration 
Conference. 

Your session will begin shortly. While you wait, please review the following reminders::



From FOA to NOA:
How to Read a Funding Opportunity 

Announcement and a Notice Of Award



Presenters:                               Learning Objectives:

• Learn key words to search for within a funding 
opportunity announcement

• Learn about items to discuss with faculty for 
successful proposal submission and award 
management

• Understand and identify key components of  a 
notice of  award from a Post Award perspective

• Jessica Helbling, MBA
Senior Research Administrator
College of  Engineering, The University of  Arizona

• Valerie Keim
Grant and Contract Officer Senior
KE Research Operations, Arizona State University

• Julia Patronski
Sponsored Projects Administrator, Principal 
Sponsored Projects & Contracting Services, The 
University of  Arizona



Learn key words to search for within a funding 
announcement

Learning Objective:

Jessica Helbling
Senior Research Administrator

Current Role:
Proposal Preparation, College/Department Level



“I’m interested in submitting a proposal to [sponsor] and I’d like to 
apply to [program solicitation #].” 

– PI Wilbur Wildcat

“Great! Let’s review the FOA.” 
– Research Administrator Wilma



• When are proposal submissions due?
• Full Proposal Deadline

• What central guidelines should you follow?
• NSF PAPPG 20-1
• NIH SF424 R&R Research
• NASA Guidebook for Proposers

• What is the Program Title?

• What type of proposals are allowed to be 
submitted to this particular call?

• New, Resubmission, etc.

• What is the Opportunity Number or Activity 
Code?

• What kind of proposal will be submitted?
• Research, RAPID, Conference, etc.  

• Is this the original announcement or has 
there been an amendment?

• Who do you contact if you have questions?
• Cognizant Program Officer

• What is the CFDA Number?

• Are Clinical Trials allowed?

General Information

NSF Ex..

NIH Ex.



• What is the anticipated type of award?
• Grant, Cooperative Agreement, 

Contract, etc.

• What is the estimated number of awards for 
this particular FOA?

• How much funding can applicants request 
per proposal and for how long?

• Are direct costs limited?

• Is there an IDC (F&A) stipulation?

• Is there a cost share requirement?

• Is a Milestone Payment Schedule required?

Award/Funding Information

NSF Ex..

NIH Ex.

DOE Ex.



• Which organizations may submit proposals?

• Who may serve as PI?

• Are there any citizenship requirements?

• Are there membership requirements?

• Can foreign entities apply or be involved in 
the project?

• How are FFRDCs eligible?
• Can they apply directly? 
• Do they have to be a subrecipient?

• Do you have to include an industry or 
university partner?

• Ex: STTR/SBIR proposals

• Is there a limit on the number of proposals 
per organization?

• Is there a limit on the number of proposals a 
PI can submit?

Eligibility Information



• Is a letter of intent, or preliminary proposal, 
or white paper required?

• How are full proposals submitted?
• Electronically (portal vs. email)?
• Hard Copy?

• Who can submit the final proposal?
• AOR? PI? RA?
• Do you have appropriate account 

credentials?

• What components/forms are required for 
submission?

• Do any require AOR signature?
• Ex: SF-LLL

• Do any require Contracting review 
and/or signature?

• Ex: Reps & Certs
• Are there any special/supplemental 

forms required?
• Ex: Postdoc Mentoring Plan

• Are there any page limits?

• Is a proposed start date specified?

• When will proposals be reviewed and how 
will you be notified of selection for award?

Proposal Preparation Information



Learn about items to discuss with faculty for 
successful proposal submission and award 

management.

Learning Objective:

Valerie Keim
Grant and Contract Senior

Current Role:
Central Office, Pre-Award, Proposal Review and Submission



• Personnel effort
• 1 FTE cannot commit 110% time

• Effort across projects
• Other responsibilities of position (i.e. teaching?)

• Sponsor restrictions
• Senior Personnel effort budgeted
• Salary Caps or Contractor Salary Thresholds
• Cap on budget allocated to personnel?

Preparing for Post-Award During Proposal Preparation

Budget Commitments



Preparing for Post-Award During Proposal Preparation

• Cost sharing
• Salary commitment (see Personnel effort)
• Cash contributions

• Necessary Approvals?
• Third party commitments

• Possibility of Institution being “on the hook”
• Administrative burden to track and report
• Is this needed for a proposal with required cost 

share?

Budget Commitments



Not all direct costs are equal with a MTDC base

• Human Subjects vs. Participant Support
• Is this “equipment” actually capital equipment?
• Collaborators

• Are they really a subaward? Consultant? Vendor?

Preparing for Post-Award During Proposal Preparation

F&A Implications



• Travel destination unknown
• If foreign travel is a possibility, include it at 

proposal time
• It’s harder to get foreign travel approved post-

award than at proposal time

Preparing for Post-Award During Proposal Preparation

Prior Sponsor Approval



• Major Rebudgeting
• Possibility of adding a subaward?
• Anticipating major staffing changes?
• Any other foreseeable events that would require 

a change in scope?

Preparing for Post-Award During Proposal Preparation

Prior Sponsor Approval



• Agreement Type
• Cost reimbursable

• Frequency of financial 
invoices/payments

• Safeguarding over- or 
underspending

• Fixed Price
• Residuals
• Coming in over budget

Preparing for Post-Award During Proposal Preparation

Prior Sponsor Approval



“The proposal was funded! When can I spend the money?” 
– Co-PI Sparky

“Fantastic news! Let’s take a look at the NOA.”
– Research Administrator Wilma



Understand and identify key components of a 
notice of award from a Post Award perspective

Learning Objective:

Julia Patronski
Sponsored Projects Administrator, Principal 

Current Role: 
Post-Award Services, Central Office



Grants

Cooperative Agreements

Contracts



 Support activity initiated by the applicant & within the 
sponsor’s funding priorities

 Awarded on competitive basis – RFP/Solicitation/Program 
Announcement

 Scope of  work and expected outcomes are less defined than a 
contract

 No substantial involvement of  the sponsor is anticipated 
during performance of  activity

 Usually, to support a public purpose

Grants



 Administratively similar to a grant

 Includes substantial involvement and collaboration 
between the sponsor and the University when 
carrying out the activity of  the agreement

 Usually, to support a public purpose

Cooperative Agreements



 Scope, terms, expected outcomes all specified in contract

 Used to procure specific services or products from which 
sponsor will derive some benefit

 Usually, sponsor determines scope of  work

Contracts



Cost Reimbursable
 Sponsor reimburses university for 

costs incurred based on invoices
 Financial reporting is often 

required
 Remaining funds must be returned 

at end of  project
Often restrictions exist on budget 

deviations
 Financial risk to university is 

limited
 Subject to audit throughout the 

project



Fixed Price
 Fixed scope of  work
 Sponsor pays a fixed sum to 

complete the project, regardless of  
actual cost
 Payment based on milestones or 

deliverables
 Often a tangible deliverable required
 Administratively easier to manage –

no reporting
 Financial risk can be high
 Typically, only subject to audit at 

the proposal stage



Why do we care about Terms & Conditions?

Responsible for:

 Stewardship of  sponsored funds

 Ensuring financial & administrative requirements are met

 Protecting against audit risk

Reducing risk of  fines & debarment

 Proper internal reporting



Frequency/Schedule
Monthly, Quarterly, Scheduled?

Backup Required
Detailed Backup documentation?

Form
Sponsored form, University form?

Method of  Submission
Online, Mail, Sponsor website?

Payment/
Invoicing Terms



Technical Report Requirements

• Federal Sponsors are imposing strict sanctions for delayed progress/technical reports
• Imperative reports are submitted on time as to not affect or delay future research funding
• Know what forms/format needs to be submitted



Financial & Patent Reporting Terms

Financial Reporting Terms

o Frequency/Schedule
o Due Dates
o Form (SF425, Sponsor form, University form)
o Method of  Submission

Patent Reporting Terms

o Frequency/Schedule
o Due Dates
o Forms (HHS-568. DD-882, DOE, NASA, University form)
o Method of  Submission
o Negative Reports required?



Other Terms and Conditions

 Does the agreement state different 
budget periods compared to the POP?

Period of  
Performance 

vs. Budget 
Period

 Does the agreement state that there is 
an appropriation end date?
 Set a reminder to ensure request for 

funds submitted before expiration date

Appropriation 
Expiration

• Gross income earned by the non-
Federal entity that is directly generated 
by a supported activity or earned as a 
result of  the Federal award during the POP

Program 
Income



Other Terms and Conditions

 Is the cost share committed or 
voluntary committed?
 Is the required cost share amount 

listed on the NOA?
 Post and track cost share.

Cost Share 
Requirements

 Is there a subaward?
 How does the subaward impact direct 

costs?
 When is the subaward’s POP?

Subaward

 Automatic or Approval required?
 Agreement silent?Carryforward



Other Terms and Conditions

Expense limitations (ex: $1000 for travel)
Unallowable expenses (ex: no foreign 
travel)
Re-budgeting requirements (ex: approval 
required for change in budget)
Restricted Supplement

Budgetary 
Restrictions 

Sections marked “Confidential” are 
extracted from electronic file and stored in 
secure location
Restrictions on email?

Confidential 
Information

 Vital for asking questions and making 
requests via the Sponsored Projects 
Office

Contact 
Information



• Open end date or is  
a Modification 
needed to extend?

• Term, not Enrollment 
Term

Clinical Trial 
Terms

• Restricts funding 
with China

NASA 
Assurance • E-Verify (52.222-54)

• Executive Order 
13658 (52.222-55)

• Small Business 
Subcontracting Plan 
(52.219-9)

FAR Clauses

Sponsor Terms



Questions???
Contact information

• Jessica Helbling, MBA ( jhelbling@arizona.edu )
Senior Research Administrator
College of  Engineering, The University of  Arizona

• Valerie Keim ( Valerie.Keim@asu.edu )
Grant and Contract Officer Senior
KE Research Operations, Arizona State University

• Julia Patronski ( julialarson@arizona.edu )
Sponsored Projects Administrator, Principal 
Sponsored Projects & Contracting Services, The University of  Arizona

mailto:jhelbling@arizona.edu
mailto:Valerie.Keim@asu.edu
mailto:julialarson@arizona.edu
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